
   

1914: HBC’s current building was 

built as the Valecia Condensed 

Milk Company. They filed 

bankruptcy while under 

construction, so in 1915, a newly 

organized Hillsboro Condensed 

Milk Company took ownership of 

the building. 

1929: Hillsboro Condensed Milk 

company sold to John F. Jelke 

Company.  

1935: John F. Jelke Company sold to 

Carnation Milk Products Company 

who owned it until 1956. 

 

1966-1973: United 

Mink Producers 

Association owned the 

building and processed 

mink pelts.  

1973: Neighboring 

Kickapoo Oil Company 

purchased the building as 

additional storage space 

and maintenance facility 

for their fuel transport 

trucks.  

2012: Hillsboro 

Brewing Company 

was re-established 

at our uptown 

location. Original 

HBC existed from 

late 1800’s-1943 

(excluding 

prohibition) 

Nov 2017: Snapper and 

Kim purchased and 

started renovation on a 

very decrepit building. 

Renovations lasted a year 

and a half.  

May 2019: 

First wedding 

hosted  

August 7th, 2019: 
Hillsboro Brewing 

Company opened its 

doors to the new 

restaurant. 

March 2018: 
Brewery Operations 

were moved from what 

is now Whitaker’s 

Market to its current 

location at the new 

facility. 

2015: HBC purchased the 

now Whitaker’s market 

building up town to begin 

brewing our beer locally. It 

was previously brewed at the 

Corner Pub in Reedsburg.  

*milk  

from  

contented  

cows 

*Joseph Bezucha 

Hillsborough 

Brewery 


